MINUTES South Carolina Board of Cosmetology Board Meeting 10:00 a.m., May 3, 2010 110 Centerview Drive, Conference Room 108 Columbia, South Carolina

Meeting Called to Order:

Rosanne Kinley, Chairman, of Anderson, called the regular meeting of the Board of Cosmetology to order at 10:00 a.m. Other Board members present for the meeting included: Melanie Thompson, Vice Chairman, of Myrtle Beach; Delores Gilmer, of Charleston; Michelle Hampton-Furtick, of Columbia; Ruth Settles, of Greenville; and Kathy Webb, of Easley.

Staff members participating in the meeting included DeLeon Andrews, Investigator, OIE; George Barr, Inspector; Ronnie Blackmon, Inspector; Sharon Dantzler, Deputy General Counsel; Eddie Jones, Administrator; Angela Scott, Administrative Assistant; and Shirley Wider, Program Assistant.

Others participating in the meeting included: Dinah Shaw; Michelle Tipton; Jeon Y. Kim; Linda Beach; Chris Venesley; Colleen Large; Meredith Kennedy; E'von Frain; Eric McGee; Audrey Boykin; Jeanne Gilbert; Paula Jackson; Andy Tracy; Gloria Smith; Sharon Watson; Kathleen Riccetter; Rodrick Samuels; Kim Worrock; Thu La Nguyen; Jason Barrett; and Dawn L. Wright.

A video of this meeting can be viewed at www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Cosmetology. On the Board's home page, click 'Board Information' and follow the link to the video.

Public Notice:

Mrs. Kinley announced that public notice of this meeting was properly posted at Synergy Business Park, Kingstree Building and provided to all requesting persons, organizations, and news media in compliance with Section 30-4-80 of the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.

Pledge of Allegiance:

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

All paused for a moment of silence.

Rules of the Meeting Read by the Chairman:

Mrs. Kinley read the rules of the meeting.

Introduction of Board Members and All Others Persons Attending:

The Board members, staff and members of the public attend the meeting introduced themselves.

Approval of Excused Absences:

NONE

Approval of the March 8, 2010 Meeting Minutes:

MOTION:

Mrs. Webb moved to approve the March 8, 2010 meeting minutes. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Approval of Agenda

Monday, May 3, 2010

MOTION

Mrs. Thompson moved to approve the March 8, 2010, agenda as previously noticed. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Chairman's Remarks:

Rosanne Kinley, Chairman

Mrs. Kinley reported that the entire Board attended the NIC Region Conference in Las Vegas, Nevada. The agenda was well organized and they had a great time.

Mrs. Kinley reported that the Board began working on the regulations approximately threeyears. The regulations are scheduled to go before the full LCI Committee on May 4, 2010. Representative King raised an issue to implement a state law examination and the regulations were amended to include the examination. Approximately eight-years ago the Board did away with this law and implemented a policy to require anyone applying for licensure be given access to the Board's law; and upon reading it, they would sign an affidavit stating they have read; understood and abide by the Laws of South Carolina Board of Cosmetology. She stated if the law is passed it would increase the cost for anyone applying for licensure in this State. She asked the associations to contact their representatives and state senators, especially those who serve on the LCI (Labor, Commerce Industry) Committee, and voice their opinion regarding this matter.

In addition, Mrs. Kinley stated that House Bill 3815 introduced by Representative Haley to amend §40-13-20, as amended, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, relating to the definition of terms pertaining to the licensure and regulation of cosmetologists, as to specifically exclude from the definition of "Salon" a rental booth and space in a salon occupied by an independent contractor, and by adding §40-13-255 as to provide that a person practicing under an individual cosmetology license in a booth rental or as an independent contractor may not be charged a licensure or licensure renewal fee other than the fee charged for individual licensure or licensure renewal.

Mrs. Kinley stated that she suggested a compromise to require a one-time application fee for a booth renter license and if the licensee moves within that two-year period, they would not have to re-apply for a new booth rental license but must notify the Board of the new location. She reported that it is the Board's opinion that the booth rental license adds creditability to the independent contractor. It sets them aside to be responsible for their income taxes; continuing education; licensing; and sanitation within the salon. She asked the public if they have the same opinion of the Board to contact their representatives and state senators and expressed their opinion.

Mrs. Thompson presented the name of the members on the LCI Committee: Greg Ryberg, Chairman; Glenn McConnell; Robert Ford; Kevin Bryant; Kent Williams; Michael Mulvaney; Nikki Setzler; William O'Dell; Thomas Alexander; Raymond Cleary, III; Shane Massey; Floyd Nicholson; Phil Leventis; Glenn Reese; Hugh Leatherman; Joel Lourie, and Lee Bright.

Administrator's Remarks for Information:

Eddie Jones, Administrator

Mr. Jones reported that he attended the NIC Regional meeting in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Advisor Opinions: NONE

Legislative Update: NONE

<u>Office of Licensure and Compliance (OLC) Report:</u> Ms. Theresa Richardson, OLC, attended the meeting and stated that OIE did not have a report.

Office of General Counsel (OGC) Report:

4 open cases 2 cases pending action 2 closed cases

Mrs. Kinley stated that the Board needs more information regarding the cases.

Mr. Spoon advised that Mr. Randy Bryant requested that the Office of General Counsel present the Boards with statistical information.

Mrs. Kinley requested that the Office of General Counsel provide why the cases were forwarded to their office and why the cases were closed.

Inspector's Report: *Mr. Blackmon* Mr. Blackmon reported the number of inspections as of today.

604 inspections were completed in March 2010;4,562 inspections have been completed year to date as of July 1, 2010.April 2010 report will be presented at the July meeting.

Unfinished Business:

There was no unfinished business for this meeting.

Continuing Education Policies:

Mrs. Kinley reported that she e-mailed the Board asking if there were any additions and/or questions regarding the continuing education policies.

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick asked in order for an applicant to be admitted in the continuing education classes would they need their LLR issued professional license. In addition, she asked whether the three-day Board meeting included with the continuing education classes.

Mrs. Kinley stated the license number is requested on the verification form instead of their social security number and the licensee must keep a copy of their license for continuing education purposes. She stated that the government issued photo includes driver's license; state identification card; passport; and/or military identification card.

Ms. Gloria Smith requested that the Board meeting dates posted on the Webbsite prior to the September 2010 meeting.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve the continuing education policies with the amendments. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

New Business:

Approval of the DRC Reports, April 1, 2010:

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made a motion to approve the April 1, 2010 DRC Report. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve the May 1, 2010, DRC Report. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Approval of the IRC Report:

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve the IRC Report. Mrs. Settles seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Application Hearings:

Mrs. Kinley turned the meeting over to Mrs. Thompson.

Approval of Licensure:

Nhu Mai Thi Le, Yen Thi Le, and Andy Thuong

Mrs. Thompson stated that the Board is unable to proceed with the hearing because the witnesses were unable to attend and they are vital to these proceedings.

MOTION:

Mrs. Gilmer made a motion to defer the application hearings for Nhu Mai Thi Le, Ye Thi Le, and Andy Thoung until such time as the applicants and witnesses could be present. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Mrs. Thompson turned the meeting back over to the Mrs. Kinley.

Approval of Nail Technician License:

Lisa A. Bell

The Board held an application review hearing in regard to Ms. Lisa A. Bell.

Mrs. Bell was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made a motion to deny Ms. Bell's nail technician application until such time as Mrs. Bell could appear before the Board. Mrs. Thompson seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Jeanette Lynn Costello

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Jeanette Lynn Costello.

Mrs. Kinley reported that it has been a policy of the Board since 1994 to require nail technicians submitting applications for endorsement to sit for the examination.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to deny Ms. Costello's nail technician application for endorsement but allow her to sit for the nail technician examination. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, the motion carried with one nay vote.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Chan Y. Pham

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Chan Y. Pham.

MOTION:

Mrs. Gilmer made a motion to deny Mrs. Pham's nail technician application for endorsement but to allow her to sit for the nail technician examination. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, the motion carried with one nay vote.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Hus Dieu T. Vu

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Hus Dieu T Vu.

Hus Dieu T Vu was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to defer the application hearing for Hus Dieu T Vu until such time as Hus Dieu T Vu could appear before the Board. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Dawn L. Wright

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Dawn L. Wright.

MOTION:

Mrs. Gilmer made motion to deny Mrs. Wright's nail technician application for endorsement but to allow her to sit for the nail technician examination. Mrs. Thompson seconded the motion, which carried with one nay vote.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

May T. Pham (RC)

The Board held an application review hearing regarding May T. Pham.

Mrs. Pham was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made motion to deny Mrs. Pham's nail technician application until such time as Ms. Pham could appear before the Board. Mrs. Thompson seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Approval of Background Reports:

Michael D. Adams The Board held an application review hearing regarding Mr. Michael D. Adams.

Mr. Adams was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made motion to deny Mr. Adams' application until such time as he could appear before the Board. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Jason A. Barrett

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Mr. Jason Barrett.

MOTION:

Mrs. Webb made motion to approve Mr. Barrett's application with a one-year probationary status and at the end of the one-year period Mr. Barrett must submit a current, clean SLED Report. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Amye R. Cook

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Amye R. Cook.

Mrs. Cook was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made motion to deny Mrs. Cook's application until such time as she could appear before the Board. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Carmella Success Harding

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Carmella Success Harding.

Mrs. Harding was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made motion to deny Mrs. Harding's application until such time as she could appear before the Board. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Michelle L. Harrison

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Michelle L. Harrison.

Mrs. Harrison was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Gilmer made motion to deny Mrs. Harrison's application until such time as she could appear before the Board. Mrs. Thompson seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Paula Jean Jackson

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Paula Jean Jackson.

MOTION:

Mrs. Webb made motion to approve Mrs. Jackson's application. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Thu Ha Nguyen

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Mrs. Thu Ha Nguyen. Mrs. Kinley stated that the law requires that all applicants must be able to read; speak; and understand the English language. Mrs. Nguyen did not read; speak or understand the English language.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made motion to deny Mrs. Nguyen's application. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Chelsea R. Ragan The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Ragan.

Mrs. Ragan was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made motion to deny Mrs. Ragan's application until such time as she could appear before the Board. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Lindsey A. Walter

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Lindsey A. Walter.

Mrs. Walter was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made motion to deny Mrs. Walter's application until such time as she could appear before the Board. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Charles R. Sanders The Board held an application review hearing regarding Mr. Charles R. Sanders.

Mr. Sanders was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made motion to deny Mr. Sanders' application until such time as he could appear before the Board. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Michelle Tipton

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Michelle Tipton.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made motion to approve Ms. Tipton's application with a probationary status for the duration of her criminal probation; and at the end of her probation, Ms. Tipton must prove a current clean SLED report showing that all charges have been disposed. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Ashanti Rene White

The Board held an application review hearing regarding Ms. Ashanti Rene White.

Mrs. White was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made motion to deny Mrs. White's application until such time as she could appear before the Board. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

(This proceeding was recorded by a court reporter in order to produce a verbatim transcript if requested in accordance with the law.)

Approval of Methods of Teaching:

E'van Frazier

The Board received a request from Ms. E'van Frazier on March 1, 2010 seeking the Board's approval to become a Methods of Teaching Instructor.

Mrs. Thompson stated that the law states in order to teach methods of teaching an applicant must possess a master's degree in education or show expertise in a cognitive field. Therefore, the Board is requesting that she provide a school transcript or other documentation that shows she has successfully passed classes that instructs her how to teach.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made to deny Ms. Frazier's request to become a Methods of Teaching Instructor. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Denine Hammonds

The Board received a request from Ms. Denine Hammonds on February 17, 2010 seeking the Board's approval to become a Methods of Teaching Instructor. A resume was included in her request. Mr. Jones reported that he had spoken with Ms. Hammonds and she has requested to appear at the next Board meeting.

Mrs. Kinley stated that the law states in order to teach methods of teaching an applicant must possess a master's degree in education or show expertise in a cognitive field. Therefore, the Board is requesting that she provide a school transcript or other documentation that shows she has successfully passed classes that instructs her how to teach.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to deny Ms. Hammonds' request to become a Methods of Teaching Instructor. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Dinah G. Shaw

The Board received a request from Ms. Dinah Shaw on April 15, 2010 seeking the Board's approval to become a Methods of Teaching Instructor. Ms. Shaw provided a copy of a Certificate of Completion from the Department of Education Direct Program. A resume was included in her request.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve Ms. Shaw's request to become a Methods of Teaching until the July 2010 Board meeting. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Roderick Samuels

The Board received a request from Mr. Roderick Samuels on April 21, 2010 seeking the Board's approval to become a Methods of Teaching Instructor. Mr. Samuels provided a resume with his request.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve Mr. Samuels' request to become a Methods of Teaching, pending a copy of the Certification of Completion from Direct. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried with one nay vote.

Approval of School Applications

Miller Motte Technical College (Conway)

The Board received a school application from Miller Motte Technical College (Conway) school for the Board's approval. The application is for approval of cosmetology and esthetics programs.

Mrs. Kinley stated §35-10 (A)(2)(c) has to be incorporated in the school contract.

c) The contract will contain:

(1) a statement clearly indicating to the student, that the school will not release to any licensing board or other schools, any certified hours or transcripts unless all financial and contractual obligations have been met.

(2) a statement regarding any board approved teach-out agreement or the related bond,

(3) a statement requiring a certified transcript be provided to any student who withdraws. The transcript must include all hours obtained and for which the school has been compensated,

(4) a copy of all approved school rules and regulations.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve the Miller Mott Technical College (Conway) school application pending revision of the contract. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Nail Tech Academy of Easley LLC

The Board received a copy of the Nail Tech Academy of Easley, LLC school application for the Board's approval.

Mrs. Kinley stated that §35-10 (A)(2)(c) has to be incorporated in the school contract.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve the Nail Tech Academy of Easley, LLC school application pending revision of the contract. Mrs. Hampton-Furtick seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Neecie's School of Beauty and Hair Design

The Board received a copy of Neecie's School of Beauty and Hair Design school application for the Board's approval. Neecie's School of Beauty appeared before the Board at the January and March 2010 meetings and was asked to correct the student contract and resubmit it to the Board.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick made a motion to approve the Neecie's School of Beauty and Hair Design school application pending revision of the contract. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

S. C. Message and Esthetics Institute

The Board received a copy of SC Massage and Esthetics Institute school application for the Board's approval.

MOTION:

Mrs. Hampton-Futrick made a motion to approve SC Massage and Esthetics Institute school application request pending revision of the contract. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Upstate College of Cosmetology

The Board received a copy of Upstate College of Cosmetology school application for the Board's approval. Mrs. Kinley reported that the Board entered into a Consent Agreement with Upstate College of Cosmetology on April 14, 2010.

Mrs. Sharon Watson stated that she was opening a school in Seneca, South Carolina and was not present at the location. She assured the Board that the issues she previously had would not happen at the new location.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to approve Upstate College of Cosmetology school application pending revisions of the contract. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Approval of Third Copy of License:

Luat Hoang

The Board received a request from Luat Hoang seeking the Board's approval for a third copy of his license.

Mr. Hoang was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to deny Mr. Hoang's request for failure to appear. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Bo Kim Nghiem

The Board received a request from Bo Kim Nghiem seeking the Board's approval for a third copy of his license.

Bo Kim Nghiem was not present.

MOTION:

Mrs. Webb made a motion to deny Mr. Hoang's request for failure to appear. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Request for Licensure: Gerri Drain The Board received a request from Ms. Gerri Drain on April 26, 2010 to reinstate her cosmetology license.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to deny Ms. Gerri Drain's request to reinstate her cosmetology license. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried with one abstain vote.

Approval of CEU Provider:

Roderick Samuels

The Board received a request from Roderick Samuels on April 21, 2010 seeking the Board's approval to become a continuing education provider.

MOTION:

Mrs. Thompson made a motion to deny Mr. Samuels' request to become a continuing education provider until such time as Mr. Samuels can provide membership for Richland County. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Mr. Spoon advised and presented information from the State Board of Barber Examiners where disciplinary actions have been taken against Mr. Samuels.

Approval of Continuing Education:

Chris Vensky

The Board reviewed a request from Gate Association to add an instructor and change the date of a continuing education class.

MOTION:

Mrs. Webb made a motion to approve Mr. Vensky's request to add Mrs. Kathy Bradwell as an instructor and move the June 20, 2010 class to July 18, 2010. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Mrs. Thompson stated that the following continuing education providers have made requests.

- 1. Beauty Industry Group's (BIG) implemented two changes on March 8, 2010 by adding April 25 26, 2010, as an instructor class; and added an instructor.
- 2. Gate implemented two changes on May 3, 2010 by adding an instructor Kathy Bradwell; and changing a continuing education class from June 20, 2010, to July 18, 2010.
- 3. SCACS implemented a change on March 8, 2010 by adding a class on October 31, 2010.
- 4. SCPBCA implemented a change on March 8, 2010 by adding Charmaine Green as an instructor.

Discussion:

Reinstatement of Lapsed Licenses:

Eddie L. Jones

Mrs. Kinley informed the Board that she approved/authorized the Office of Licensure to reinstate former licensees' licenses with their original license number.

Mr. Dwight Hayes stated that the reinstatement section of the cosmetology statute looks at a reinstatement application as if that person has never been licensed. It mandates for continuing education and retesting based on a certain period of time. Reciprocity is based on the fact that someone is licensed in other state; the license is current; and there is no need to look at continuing education and testing. The problem with doing reciprocity with people whom previously had South Carolina licenses is they will receive a new record and license number; therefore, they have a new record and an old record with history. In order to keep the history in sync the Office of Licensure and Compliance would like to apply the same philosophy as used on the reciprocity to the reinstatement. If someone has a license in good standing in another state and coming back in South Carolina, the Office of Licensure would use the reinstatement process. This would give the licensee their same license number and keep their history intact and they would not have to have continuing education and testing because they have been licensed in another state.

Mrs. Thompson asked how the information would be kept separate from those who require further testing or continuing education verses someone coming in by reciprocity but now being called a reinstatement. In addition, she asked how long the history is stored.

Mrs. Webb asked why it is necessary for the licensee to keep the same license number.

Mr. Hayes stated keeping the same license number keeps the history intact. Reciprocity is done when someone comes from another State in which they have taken the test to be licensed in South Carolina.

Mrs. Thompson asked whether this process makes it cleaner and easier for staff. She asked why is necessary to have the original license number and call it something different.

Mr. Hayes stated that the process is really reinstatement, but they have gotten around the problem by doing continuing education by doing reciprocity instead and it should have been reinstatement. He stated instead of doing reciprocity apply the same principals to reinstatement.

Mrs. Thompson asked whether this only apply to people whom were originally licensed in South Carolina; moved to another state; and coming back to South Carolina to be re-licensed.

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick asked if a person has not had a license in South Carolina for five years or more would the person's license be reinstated or would they do reciprocity.

Mr. Hayes stated this only applies to people who were originally licensed in South Carolina and if they were originally licensed in South Carolina their license would be reinstated; and if they were originally licensed in another state they would do reciprocity and require them to take an examination.

Election of Officers:

MOTION:

Mrs. Gilmer made a motion to keep all officers in place. Mrs. Webb seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

Board Member Reports:

Mrs. Gilmer reported that she monitored a Beauty Industry Group continuing education class in North Charleston on March 1, 2010. There were 143 cosmetologists. She did the final inspection for Paul Mitchell School-The School is beautiful and everything was in place. In addition, she attended the region meeting in Las Vegas and noted the speakers were good.

Mrs. Thompson reported on March 18, 2010 she attended the region meeting in Las Vegas and found the meeting to be very informative. She learned a lot from communicating with other states. On April 8, 2010, she inspected the SC Massage and Esthetics Institute change of location and on April 8, 2010, she monitored the ACSP continuing education class. There were 274 participants. On April 25, 2010, she monitored SC Tech Schools continuing education course where there were 35 participants. The instructor was very good; and the only issue was they had to deny credit for one of the participants for coming back from lunch late and sleeping through the last part of the class.

Mrs. Webb reported that she attended the region meeting in Las Vegas. She really enjoyed the cracker barrel which is the coming together of all the Boards to discuss how to conduct business. In addition, she monitored E-Nails continuing class in Gaston, South Carolina. The instructor was Ms. Dorsey; there were 34 participants; and the only problem was the agenda was not posted.

Mrs. Hampton-Furtick reported that she attended the NIC region meeting (see attachment). On April 19, 2010 she monitored a Gray and Associates continuing education class there were 19 participants. Mrs. Browning was the instructor. She monitored the Beauty Industry Group at the Ramada Inn where there were 91 participants and Ms. Berry was the instructor. The only problem was the technician instructor and she was not sure who was in charge of the class. She reported that she missed the date in which she was supposed to monitor PCS exam so she attended the April 19, 2010 exam. There were 77 cosmetologists; 23 nail technicians; 19 estheticians; and 25 instructors. It was a very professional setting. On April 26, 2010, she and Mrs. McCarley inspected Virginia College where each work station has three mannequins, 11 detachable and they have two sets of washers and dryers. The rules and regulations are posted throughout the classroom. In the extra classroom there is a 3-D mannequin; however, there were no razor guards in the kits.

Mrs. Thompson reminded the providers that the Board is keeping a book with all the comments; and they will be bringing the book to the November meeting for the approval of associations and the continuing education courses.

Public Comments:

Gloria Smith

Ms. Smith asked the Board the date of the next Board meeting.

Mrs. Kinley stated that the next meeting is July 12, 2010.

Linda Beach

Ms. Beach stated Ms. Sara Alan has said she would be opening Global Beauty Makeup School in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina.

Mrs. Thompson stated that Global Beauty Makeup School submitted their application the week of March 15, 2010, and currently they are not licensed. The information was turned over to Mrs. Sharon Wolfe. Mr. DeLeon Andrews stated that he would check on the matter.

Date of Next Meeting:

July 12, 2010 Room 108

The next meeting for the South Carolina Board of Cosmetology is scheduled for Monday, July 12, 2010 in conference room 108.

<u>Adjournment:</u> Mrs. Webb moved the meeting be adjourned. Mrs. Gilmer seconded the motion, which carried unanimously.

The May 3, 2010 meeting of the South Carolina Board of Cosmetology adjourned at 3:33 p.m.